

Hockley Residents Association

Minutes of Public Meeting held on 13 January 2009

- 1.1 **Core Strategy (CS):** RDC have changed final version of the CS to include reallocating Eldon Way and the Foundary Estate for other uses including housing. Agreed to object to this once approved by RDC on 9 Sept All
- 1.2 **Hockley Area Action Plan (HAAP):** The Hockley Under Threat group have analysed responses to the public consultation. 95% of those expressing an explicit view objected to the proposals. Despite this, RDC are pre-empting the next round of consultation by including Eldon Way and the Foundary Estate in the Core Strategy. Agreed to undertake a joint survey, in conjunction with HPPG & HUT groups to ascertain residents' views. BG
HF
GY
- 1.3 **Joint Area Action Plan (JAAP):** No real developments since RDC cancelled a public meeting on the plans. John Bacon attended a presentation at the airport, on behalf of the HRA) and reiterated our concern re roads. We await developments. BG
- 1.4 **Buses:** Still trying to get Arriva to put up correct timetables at all stops. BG
- 1.5 **Health:** BG & AJ met with the PCT who advised that a new clinic for this area is now less likely due to economic constraints. However they have no alternative plans/ideas. We are trying to get them to address this issue. BG
- 1.6 **Police:** Morag updated on the NAP (Neighbourhood Action Plan) meeting. Crime levels remain very low and it appears that our neighbourhood policeman is getting dragged away to other areas. More volunteers to join the NAP are required.
- 1.7 **CAC:** the next meeting is on 10 Sept in Hullbridge at 7.30 All
- 1.8 **HRA:** A draft leaflet will be circulated for discussion at next meeting. Trevor Vincent is to ascertain costs of advertising in the blue leaflet which is delivered locally each month. (Subsequently established as £59 for half-page or £39 for smaller box.)
- 2 **Next Meeting: 8 Sept** with speakers PC Steve Joynes & Richard Bills re Neighbourhood Watch